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POINTS TO REMEMBER

CIVIL SUITS UNDER BANK PROTECTION ACT OF 1968

The Attorney General recently announced that the Criminal

Division adopted internal procedures whereby consideration will

be given to the filing of civil suits against financial insti
tutions which fail to comply with security-oriented regulations

promulgated by Federal supervisory agencies under the statutory

authority of the Bank Protection Act of 1968

The Criminal Division receives reports from the FBI

concerning banks found to be in violation of the regulations at

the time of any robberyrelated crime Upon receipt of reports
indicating substantial violations of the regulations the
Criminal Division will send warning lettersto the institutions
Should noncompliance be discovered again during twelvemonth

period the appropriate United States Attorneys office will be

contacted by the Criminal Division and discussions held concern
ing thepossible filing of civil suit Sample complaints and

supporting package of materials will then be provided to the
United States Attorneys office

Criminal Division

THEFT OF EXPLOSIVES

The theft of explosive materials continues to be serious

problem During the first six months of 1975 133 thefts were
reported to the Bureau of Alcohol Tobacco and Firearms Despite
the relaxation of tensions following the end of the american
involvement in Viet Nam there are still some 2000 bombings per
year resulting in widespread injuries extensive property damage
and occasional loss of life Many of these bombings are accom
plished with stolen explosives Bureau of Alcohol Tobacco and
Firearms officials report that in many instances the improper
storage of explosives has facilitated their theft

Regulations governing explosives storage are set forth in

26 C.F.R l8l.l8ll8l.l99 Violation of these regulations is

proscribed by 18 U.S.C 842j and is punishable by fine of

up to $1000 and one year in jail Although directed in part at

ensuring against accidental detonation of the explosives the
regulations also provide for security measures against theft or
unlawful disposition For example 181.1879 pertaining to
the permanent storage facilities for dynamite or other high
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explosives provides in part that each door shall be equipped
with two mortise locks or with two padlocks fastened in separate
hasps and staples

The Criminal Division has begun program whereby review
of reports of stolen explosives will be undertaken It is recom
mended that United States Attorneys offices review stolen explo
sives cases with view toward prosecuting the persons or
businesses responsible for improper storage where such impro
prieties may facilitate theft

Attorneys in the General Crimes Section who are familiar
with these matters can be contacted at 202-7392745

Criminal Division

U.S./CANADIAN TRANS-BORDER POLICE OPERATIONS

The Government of Canada has established controls govern
ing the entry of criminal investigators from one country into
the other country These controls require that all requests for
law enforcement agents of the United States to act within the
Dominion of Canada be directed to the Commissioner of the Royal
Canadian Mounted Police RCMP Such requests may be sent direct
ly to the RCMP or through the Canadian agency with whom liaison
will exist

All Canadian police and enforcement personnel are required
to notify the Secretary of State if they desire to conduct an
operational matter in the United States 18 USC 951

Visits to either country by police or enforcement person
nel which are associated with routine liaison functions exchange
of intelligence or attendance at conferences or seminars will
not require the above noted forms of notification

Criminal Division
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ANTITRUST DIVISION
Assistant Attorney General Thomas Kauper

DISTRICT COURT

SHERMAN ACT

ON REMAND FROM SUPREME COURT DISTRICT COURT AGAIN
RULES PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS GUILTY OF PRICE FIXING

United States National Society of Professional

Engineers Civ 241272 November 26 1975 DJ 60-40215

For the second time in eleven months the U.S
District court for the District of Columbia has ruled that
the National Society of Professional Engineers ban on

competitive bidding by its members constitutes price
fixing Acting after the Supreme Court had vacated his

original judgment and remanded the case for further
consideration in light of its opinion in Goldfarb

Virginia State Bar 421 U.S 1031 1975 Judge John Lewis
Smith issued memorandum opinion on November 26 1975
reaffirming his original holding and stating that Goldfarb

supports his decision that Sec 11c of the NSPE Code of
Ethics is price fixing in se violation of the Sherman

1-
Act

Judge Smiths original holding 389 Supp 1193

1974 had likewise subjected the ban on competitive
bidding to per se analysis The original opinion had
also firmly rejected NSPEs claim that Sec 11c was

.4 protected from antitrust scrutiny under the learned pro
fession exemption or the doctrine of state action immu
nity Parker Brown 317 U.S 341 1943 Direct appeal
of the original opinion was taken to the Supreme Court by
the defendant in the last days before amendments to the

Expediting Act 15 U.S.C 29 eliminated the right of

direct antitrust appeal The Supreme Court denied de-
fendants motion to consider the NSPE case in conjunction
with Goldfarb an antitrust challenge to lawyers minimum
fee schedules Instead the week after it ruled that
such fee schedules violated the Sherman Act the Supreme
Court vacated and remanded NSPE which had not yet been
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briefed or argued for further consideration in light
of its Goldfarb opinion

On remand Judge Smith rejected NSPEs contention
that the Supreme Courts action was tantamount to

reversal and adhered instead to the same analysis he had

performed in his earlier opinion He quoted from his
original finding showing that NSPEs activities are within
and substantially affect interstate commerce Addition-
ally the second opinion held that like the restraint in

Goldfarb the nature of the competitive bidding ban plus
its enforcement mechanism and effect on consumers made
clear its true price-fixing function Finally the opin
ion flatly rejected the core of NSPEs argument on remand
that the Goldfarb opinion particularly its footnote 17
mandates that all professional restraints however commer
cial their nature must be evaluated under the rule of
reason Such an assertion Judge Smith ruled was incor
rect for variety of reasons

First such construction would substan
tially undermine the Goldfarb Courts denial of

total or partial exemption from antitrust regu
lation for professions Neither the nature of an

occupation nor any alleged public service aspect
provides sanctuary from the Sherman Act Goldfarb
supra 421 U.S at 787 Second Goldfarb does
not rest upon rule of reason analysis The
Court found price fixing activities and condemned
them outright Third Footnote 17 apparently
distinguishes between professions business
aspects and its valid self-regulatory restraints
such as membership requirements or standards of
conduct Price fixing however receives no

privileged treatment when incorporated into
code of ethics Fourth the activities at issue
here have wide-ranging commercial impact and
therefore are to be judged by normal antitrust
standards applicable to business practices
Fifth while NSPE claims that its ban on compet
itive bidding protects public safety and health
the Supreme Court in Goldfarb had before it and
rejected similar arguments aimed at preventing
cheap but faulty work by professionals The
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ageold cry of ruinous competition competitive
evils and even public benefit cannot justify

price fixing As Justice Douglas stated in

United States Socony-Vacuum Oil Co supra
Any combination which tampers with price struc
tures is engaged in an unlawful activity
310 U.S at 221 Footnote omitted

Judge Smith also re-entered his original judgment

requiring NSPE to amend its Code of Ethics to eliminate

all prohibitions on competitive bidding NSPE is also

required to publish the judgment in its magazine and

newsletter and send copies to all members and affiliated

state societies It is further ordered to revoke the

charter of any affiliated state society which prohibits
or discourages its members from submitting competitive
bids The judgment has been stayed pending the disposition
of appeal

Staff Richard Favretto Andrew Schmeltz Jr
and Michael Rahill
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CIVIL DIVISION
Assistant Attorney General Rex Lee

COURT OF APPEALS

EXECUTIVE ORDERS

EIGHTH CIRCUIT HOLDS THAT EXECUTIVE ORDER REQUIRING INFLA
TIONARY IMPACT STATEMENTS IS NOT ENFORCEABLE BY PRIVATE CIVIL
ACTION AND THAT NEW BEEF GRADING REGULATIONS ARE VALID

Independent Meat Packers Association et al Butz
C.A Nos 751486 751541 decided November 14 1975 D.J
14581003

The Department of Agriculture using informal rulemaking
procedures promulgated new regulations for the federal grading
of beef Under the new regulations the amount of marbling
necessary for each of the top quality grades prime choice
good standard would be lowered by up to one degree and all
beef carcasses would be graded for yield of edible lean The
regulations were challenged by meat packers who objected to
the new yield grading requirement and by consumers and others
who objected to the change in the quality grades All the

plaintiffs contended in addition that the regulations were
invalid in their entirety because the Secretary failed ade
quately to evaluate their inflationary impact as required by
Executive Order No 11821 After full trial the district
court found substantial evidence to support the change in the
quality grades but found that the Secretary lacked the statu
tory authority to require that graded beef be graded for yield
It also concluded that the Secretary failed to comply with
Executive Order No 11821 and as result the court enjoined
the implementation of the regulations in their entirety

On our appeal the Eighth Circuit reversed the judgment of
the district court dissolved the injunction and remanded with
instructions to dismiss the complaint The court held that
Executive Order No 11821 was managerial tool and did not
create any rights in private parties enforceable by civil
action The court further ruled that the Secretary possessed
the requisite statutory authority to require yield grading
After reviewing the administrative record the court found that
the new regulations were not arbitrary or capricious The
court also concluded that it was error for the district
court to conduct de novo trial rather review of informal
rulemaking should be based on the administrative record

Staff Neil Koslowe Civil Division
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NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY ACT

C.A.D.C HOLDS THAT INSTITUTION OF ADJUDICATORY PROCEEDINGS

BY FTC ARE OUTSIDE THE SCOPE OF NEPA AND THAT DEFENDANT IN SUCH

PROCEEDINGS HAS NO STANDING TO RAISE ISSUE OF FTCS COMPLIANCE

WITH NEPA IN ORDER TO ENJOIN THE PROCEEDINGS

Gifford-Hill Co Inc FTC C.A.D.C No 742024
decided November 20 1975 D.J 1021712

The FTC commenced adjudicatory proceedings against cement
manufacturer to determine whether it was violating the antitrust
laws Following the issuance of the administrative complaint
the company filed suit in district court seeking to enjoin the

proceedings on the ground that FTCs decision to prosecute had
been made without consideration of the possible environmental

consequences of an eventual order requiring the company to

divest itself of certain producers of sand and gravel The
district court denied preliminary injunction primarily on
the ground that the companys contention that NEPA applied to

the type of agency action involved was without merit

On the companys appeal the C.A.D.C affirmed The court
accepted our argument that the company lacked standing to sue

because its interest in delaying the adjudicatory proceedings
was not even arguably within the zone of interestst protected
by NEPA Furthermore the court accepted our argument that
the decision to institute adjudicatory proceedings was outside
the scope of NEPA

Staff Neil Koslowe Civil Division



1106

LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION
Assistant Attorney General Peter Taft

COURTS OF APPEALS

URBAN RENEWAL

HUD URBAN RENEWAL HANDBOOK DOES NOT REQUIRE ECONOMIC
FEASIBILITY DETERMINATIONS OF INDIVIDUAL PROPERTIES OR OWNERS
OR CONFER RIGHT TO HAVE PROPERTIES ACQUIRED

McCullough Redevelopment Auth of the City of
WilkesBarre C.A Nos 741997 1998 1999 July 1975
D.J 9014716

The Third Circuit ruled that the HUD Urban Renewal
Handbook does not require determinations of economic feasi
bility with regard to individual properties or owners in order
for them to qualify for rehabilitation Rather it contemplatesarea evaluations related to the feasibility of the overall
project The court also ruled that neither the Handbook nor
any statute establishes an eitheror relationship between
rehabilitation and acquisition programs and does not confer
upon individual owners right to have their flood-damaged
properties acquired While therefore fundamentally agreeing
with the district court the court of appeals reversed the
district courts judgment insofar as it requires an area
feasibility study since it would be meaningless after the
project was authorized and funded and no individual rights
would be affected Thus the court specifically declined to
reach the issue of whether the Handbook was mandatory The
Federal Government had noted but declined to pursue cross
appeal challenging the district court decision the Handbook
is mandatory since HUD thought the relevant provisions should
be carried out here in any case It noted however that it
was inclined toward the Federal Governments position that the
Handbook was binding only in contractual sense between HUD
and the redevelopment authority

The court also ruled that statute affecting HUD
rehabilitation loans did not affect an SBA loan program
utilized by HUD and rejected various equal protection and due
process arguments

Staff Larry Gutterridge Land and Natural
Resources Division Assistant United
States Attorney Larry Kelly M.D Pa.
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FEDERAL PROCEDURE

DISTRICT COURTS JUDGMENT THAT SECRETARY WAS ARBITRARY
AND CAPRICIOUS FAILED TO EXPLAIN MANNER IN WHICH CONCLUSION
WAS REACHED OR STATE FACTS RELIED ON

Hill Morton C.A 10 No 75-1564 October 1975
D.J 90-2-4-264 not for routine publication

The Tenth Circuit on its own motion summarily vacated
two-sentence judgment for its failure to comply with Nickol
United States 501 F.2d 1389 C.A 10 1974 and Heber

Valley Milk Co Butz 503 F.2d 96 C.A 10 1974 The
district court had concluded that the Secretary of the
Interiors partial denial of claim for legal services against
an Indians estate was arbitrary and capricious The court of

appeals remanded for the district court to explain its con
clusion and the facts it relied on

Staff Larry Gutterridge Land and Natural
Resources Division Assistant United
States Attorney James Peters W.D Okia.

DISTRICT COURT

WILD HORSE ACT ROUNDUP NOT AN ABUSE OF DISCRETION
NEPA NEGATIVE STATEMENT FULFILLS PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS

American Horse Protection Association Inc Dale
Kent Frizzell et al Civil No LV-75-143-RDF Nev
D.J 90310196

Plaintiff filed this action on July 23 1975 in the
United States District Court for the District of Columbia
seekiig to enjoin the Secretary of the Interior from conducting

roundup of 400 wild horses in Nevada The district court in
the District of Columbia granted defendants motion for change
of venue and ordered the action moved to the district court in
Nevada In its motion for preliminary injunction plaintiff
contended among other things that in conducting the roundup
the Secretary of the Interior had violated his duties under the
Wild Horse Act 43 U.S.C 1331 et by failing to manage
and protect wild horses in the most humane manner possible
and also that he had violated NEPA because an EIS had not been
prepared prior to the roundup
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The district court found that because the range was
endangered by overgrazing the Secretary had not violated his
duty to protect horses and that the roundup which utilized

watertrap method was being conducted in the most humane
way possible Concerning NEPA the district court found that
the Environmental Analysis Record EAR concluding that the
roundup was not major federal action significantly affecting
the human environment fulfilled the procedural requirements
of NEPA and that the removal of 400 horses would temporarily
stabilize the range vegetation In addition the district
court held that the Wild Horse Act did not give wild horses
higher priority than other grazing uses of the public lands

Accordingly the district court denied the preliminary
injunction holding that plaintiff had not shown sufficient
likelihood of success on the merits

Staff John Lindskold Land and Natural
Resources Division

Of Counsel James Coda Solicitors Office
Department of the Interior


